BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 8568-3430

MEMORANDUM

February 27, 2019

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Heindl Road Bridge Repair

The Engineering Department is recommending that the Board approve the quote from Key, LLC to repair
six (6) pilings under Heindl Bridge, for a fee not to exceed $25,800.00.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




Heindl Road

ITEM SOURCE [UNIT} QUANTITY | UNIT COST COST

Mobilization Key, LLC |LS 1.00|8% 7,500,00 | $ 7,500.00
Splice Existing Timber Piling (8' of Grout Filled 30" CMP} Key, LLC  jEA 6.001% 289500 [ $ 17.370.00
Remove Timber Piles from job site Key, LLC {EA 6.00|5% 16500 | § 930.00

Madison County to handle all Maintenance of Traffic

Madison County to handte all removal or relocation of powerlines & utilities in conflict with construction {par OSHA guidelines)

TOTAL PROJECT COST = § 25,800.00




